

Fatou L. Aumann

MLaw,
Attorney-at-Law

LANGUAGES:

German
English

LOCATION:

Zurich

PHONE:

+41 58 258 10 00

TO ONLINE PROFILE:



E-MAIL:

fatou.aumann@bratschi.ch



Vita

Fatou Aumann has extensive experience in preventive consulting and legal protection in media and reputation law matters. Her focus is on assisting clients in protecting their personal rights in acute crisis situations and responding to public defamation in print, online and social media, as well as via search engines.

She has a particular focus on the interface between personality rights and public personnel law. Fatou Aumann advises in particular on dismissal proceedings, internal investigations and dealing with media-effective allegations.

Professional career

- Attorney-at-Law, Bratschi Ltd. (since 2024)
- Attorney-at-Law, Bratschi Ltd. (2018-2021)
- Legal intern, Criminal court of Basel-Stadt (2016)
- Legal intern, Court of appeal of Basel-Stadt (2015-2016)
- Legal intern, District court of Winterthur (2014-2015)
- Junior Associate, Scherler + Siegenthaler Rechtsanwälte Ltd. (2013-2014)
- Research assistant and Tutor, Chair of Prof. Markus Schefer, University of Basel (2009-2013)

Education

- MLaw, University of Basel (2012)
- BLaw, University of Basel (2010)

Expertise

Media and Communication Law, Public Labor Law, Litigation, Contract Law, White Collar Crime

Practice Groups

Contracts, Litigation and Debt Collection, White Collar Crime, Reputation and media law

Publications

Weitere Bereiche des öffentlichen Rechts im Zusammenhang mit der COVID-19 Regulierung

Häner Isabelle zusammen mit Bundi Livio, Fuhrer Corina, Keist Ramona, Lanz Kneissler Kathrin, Sidibe Fatou Lalla und Zumsteg Patrice, in: Helbig Lichtenhahn Verlag (Hrsg.), Ein Panorama der Rechtsfragen zur Corona-Krise, Basel 2020, S. 795

Massnahmen bei Baulärmklagen

Sidibe Fatou, in: Bratschi ÖffRecht Newsletter, Dezember 2019